6/9/22, 3:24 PM https://www.sos.ok.gov/meetings/notices/000287/0558282206090948.htm

From: Tavlor Henderson

To: 205 Meetinghotices

Ce: fshiey Lopez

Subject: July special meeting, COIC, 678
Date: Thursday, Jure 9, 2022 9:32:51 AM

Attachments: 20220609 July Special Masting notice ndf

Attached for El]ing plc:me find a notice for a special meeting of the Council on

Judicial Complaints to be held July 14, 2022
Thank vou,
Taylor

Taylor Henderson | Director, Oklahoma Council on Judicial Complaints

1901 North Lincoln Blvd | Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73105
coje.ok.gov | 405.522.4800 | tavlorhende leojc.ok gov
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Cathy Christensen, Chairwoman ‘-.“‘ Taylor Henderson
Oklahoma City > (s Administrative Director
Nieole Bell, Viee-Chairwoman v < Terry W. West
Norman ‘a‘v Counsel to the Council

Jerry Franklin, Member Ashley Lopez
'I'L:;:! OKLAHOMA 1’ri.nti]_1:t| 1:=:=i:~?'[r-.,irll
Council on Judicial Complaints

NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING

Date: June 9, 2022

State Public Body: Oklahoma Council on Judicial Complaints
1901 North Lincoln Boulevard
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73105
Telephone: (405) 522-4800

NOTICE: The Council on Judicial Complaints will convene in a
Special Meeting at 1:00 p.m. on Thursday, July 14, 2022, in
Room 229 in the Oklahoma Bar Center, 1901 North Lincoln Blvd,
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma.

Do handeneny™

Taylor Henderson. Director

1901 North Lincoln Boulevard - Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73105 - {(405) 522-4800 - cojc.ok gov
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